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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
i Lk |I. Fifie=c 5 jlrtEsg} A Assigned FAQ] Bt |.-|.j| S teEd Tng with's | i.,_.- 15

26 Nov 2018 |26 Nov 2018 26 Nov 201

Main | 16:31 116:31 16154 | H:w l::lgnmm, |
| SendbackEst | | 5$0.00 assign | | | ancel Case | |

Main Reference

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS =
| Insured: GEE HOE SENG PTE LTD, Co. Reg. MNo.: 201316350W s
" \ehicle Reg. 124/11/2018 16:00 - :50
| No.: YHSTGE _|DaworLosst 137 months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))

| | Claim Type: | OD / 18/18/18/VC05/021154 Policy/Cover | 7 gycns000872 (Comprehensive)

Mate Ma,:

Excess: 5§700.00

Repairer:

r:;"igr:g Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ) - Tel: +65 625073688 ... [Handled by Ong Li Li - 62739254

Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 05/12/2018]
Driver/Custa || b pway KUANG (62 / Male), NRIC: F7007854P, Tel: +6584029956

lP‘Iease survey and Investigate

|A5§&Ei“£‘i":'b_ﬁifi RECEIVED

| View All | | Compose Case Mal 1

iThEFE are no mall for this case,

e L L e e —— - - —
- ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
: Dure Date Priarity Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completad On Created On Done?

Jd | No results,




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 4:57 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; assignments; SUR

Cc: MT Claim_SG

Subject: RE: YN9976E Incoming OD Our Ref: 18/18/18/VC05/021154
Dear LKK

Please refer to Merimen and arrange for OD survey and investigation.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]
Sent: Monday, 26 November, 2018 4:40 PM

To: MT_Claim_5SG

Subject: YN9976E Incoming OD

This mail is associated with :
YN9976E
0D
Nov 24 2018 4:00PM
[GEE HOE SENG PTE LTD]
Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop

From: Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop
Date of Initiation: 26/11/2018
Vehicle No: YN9976E
Date of Loss: 24/11/2018
Claim No:

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : Merimen Administrator (MERIMEN TECI INOLOGIES (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.)

] 3 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
CWWwWw.avg.com




11/28/2018 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

T Lonpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
300 Beach Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 199555 Singapore 408933

Attn:  Ong LiLi Date: 28 Nov 2018

Preliminary_ Advice

Vehicle No : ¥YNISTEE Accident Date : 24M1/2018
Make : ISUZU NKRTTE Policy Mo, : 218V C05000872
Assignment Date : 26/11/2018 Excess : S§700.00

Date of Inspection  : 27/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :0.00

Inspection At - KAN FOOK SING MOTOR WORKSHOP (DEFU)

NO. 61 DEFU LANE 12
SINGAPORE 538147

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle caught fire,
Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% TOTAL LOSS
Revised Amount :5% TOTAL LOSS
Check Items (Estimated) 55 0.00
Total 5% 0.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value E%
Pre-Accident Value 55 59,500.00
COE / PARF Rebale 58 9,887.00
Salvage Value 85
Margin for Repair 8% 49,613.00
Remarks
{ } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.
{ X } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

( X ) Other comments : PENDING FOR INVESTIGATION.

https://singapere. meriman.com/claims/index.cimTfusebox= SvCdocafuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=38544513&preview=1&nclayout=1&CFl... 11



MitFS19152663 1 Kan Fook Sing Molor Workshop - Defu
ENTRY DATE & TIME; 26M1/2018 1018
EUSMITTED BY! Yen Boo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please raport corractly the details of the accident 1o spead up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policynolder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthiful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow ingurance companies o
repudiate policy liability

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admissien of policy lability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B, This repart will be forwarded by the insurars of tha GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
arch ving and thatl copies of this report will, Tor a fee, be made available upon application by ineresied parties,

7. By the lodgemant of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
alaresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 26/11/2018 10:16

Date Of Accident 24/11/2018 16:00

Exact Lecation Of Accident AYE MEAR CLEMENTI AVE € EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Maobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Flease state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Nao

Date Of Birth
Oeccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

YNISTEE

GEE HOE SENG PTE LTD
201316350W
ERIC@GHS.SG

(LOCAL) +65-96661758
OFFICE-68441323

ISUZU
MPRTSUKSA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

Z18vC05000872
22102018 TO 21M10/2019

LEE KAH KUANG
F7OOTES4P

02/10/1956

QUTDOOR

16/03/1979

39 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84029956
(LOCAL) +65-68446155
OFFICE-6B8441323
MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 25



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registraticn Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Fassenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer with attach,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

53 UBI AVE 1 #01-38 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK (S) 408934

YES

FIRE, EXPLOSION OR LIGHTNING

CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO
MO
2

NAME:
GEMDER:

: LEE KAl LOH
: MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

{
\
\¥
(|
(W 9]
. . ﬁl_f .
r_.a'llllll—r %\\.J J;rIFL
d
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhelding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liahility,

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
campanies.

5. Any false reperting may by referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (G1A] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

la} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal informatlon set out in this |form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s} who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this aceident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawryersflaw firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police], for the purposels)
of:

[]] processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necassary
investigations relating to the claims:

[li} investigating the aceident and/or my claims;
[iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{Iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invalve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as an the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposas”)

{B) allinsurer(s} whao have insured vehiclels) invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/er process my Personal Information for ene or more of the above Purposes; and

{ch  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

id)  my Persanal Information will alse be collected and used to compile daims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

{e] the Infarmation so collected under [d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i) toall insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulaters, law enforcament and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Sy

L7
fmf&r
Policyholdar's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre F’ﬂ;ﬁnh:l'{ﬁiiﬁlamre
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Mama: :1"'11 e |'I§ H
Date & Time: NRIC/FINMo.: W
LY

Page 3 of 25



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

A~ YN IYR6E

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

e -rl—;—;:m‘r'u:'_ = lonan =1V 0 wr J!E'-{:

_r:&ﬂa’_' I.J[‘\: le HB-E?- Ay T Fl— e W aveey Aae el
A pem Med oWl —thece.  tu 7 doe.  Srroped
e rq ot —Lraam e Cen— JSeo A AL ad Aoz |
| = . ” wtlia 5 b — ) o= L) =y Lere - o bl
6\5‘“'&- ot Faa V- S= [ e n‘-ar+-ei.j £ [‘V"ft!l
ﬂ:\) fes = £ Lol of e = aa, chggz_‘gge —
= frg ._ﬁn-‘gj —— = Lafi, . / ~Er“,)=;m,£d" Otlo
b e L L or-rEi r —’FJ.JJ- £ T"LMJ_-&“
-—ES b pot oot b 12 L. -t woreb =

ey Sena ot p oo JENGE. e afam ot ied

e
DECLARATION { e
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every res _‘
PolicyholdeNy g DOriver's Slgnaturé Reporting Centra Parsannel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the pulur-,,rh older) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Ko.:
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V1272018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwner ID:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mao.;

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis Na.;

Maximum Pawer Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
FARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Mov 2018

FARFICOF Rehata Frnning

£.0. . 2R

50_3'\ *;6"”"5 thlejeﬁ "

Company
6350W

YNOITEE

Mo

27 Nov 2018
ISUZU
NPR7SUKSA
White

2014

4HK 1298945
JAANPR7SKET 104490
£30,920.00
220ct 2015
220t 2015
- ——
£1,546.00

Mo
$0.00

210ct 2025~

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$14,333.00

$9.887.00

)
I//wi',snm.‘.u:‘.r b

-

o

|

OK y)
o = 055 (oo M s (MY
+ WMol prtx

R57, 5o

FAE?P !
?G opr ) T "Qé’z&jﬁé

nnps:.'."n.frl_r[a.gn'.-.5gr|:arwuauuuruenqu|rﬂﬁeDalau}rrunrlcuemreuereglnpute'l-l..INl.. HIMIN_ W= ruausuus | )
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12TIPN1A

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Yehicle Mo, :
Vehicle Type:
Wehicle Attachment 1 :
Vehicle Scheme ;
Vehicle Make
Vehicle Mode| ;
Chassis Mo, :
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity ;
Maximum Power Qutput :
Maxirmum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date
Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category:
PQP Paid
COE Expiry Date ;
Road Tax Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date
CO2 Emisgion:
CO Emission:
HC Emission :
MOx Emission :
Ph Emission :

Tranelar Fas Fnmiing

YMNITEE

B30 - Goods [Open) Lorry (Waooden Body)
Mo Attachment
MNormal

15UZ0

MPRTSUIKSA
JAAMNPRTSKET 104490
Diesel

4HK 1298945

5193 ¢cc

7900 kg

3500 kg

2014

22 0ct 2015

21 0ct 2035

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
$14,333.00

21 Oct 2025

21 Apr 2019

210ct 2019

27 Mov 2018

Late renewal feels) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax. including Over Payment {if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the pew registered owner when its ownership is being transferred,
Amount Payable

Amount Before GST G5T Amount Amount After GST

(55) (s%) (53]

Transfer Fee: 2500 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

Message
This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $29.00, This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively,
where applicable,

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print

NOPS YL GOV.5QNVIVECTION! & NQuUITe 1 ransier-eeuelansrroxy fF UM | IIN_IU=rupuiviae )

1



THZTEANRA Frniire nin Vehicla Racall - Vahicks Snarifie
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquiry on Vehicle Recall - Vehicle Specific

" ONLY INFORMATION ON VEHICLE RECALLS SUBMITTED FROM 9 APRIL 2007 IS AVAILABLE
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner 1D: 4350w

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Registration number: YMNSPTEE

Makoe; ISUZL

Vehicle Model; MPRZSUKSA

Engine Ma.: 4HK1278945

Chassis No.: JAANPRTSKET 104490
Recall Details

Mo Recall Detail records

OK

NIPS VL IE.gov.5g LAVFracton/enguire vensacane ﬂl'bl]-EEITICVEFII"mI}'HEiFDn PUNG TN LS 2303031 |



11282018

sGCARMAaRT.COM

Hew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Froducts

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

5

Isuzu NPR7SU

Insurance

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Used Isuzu NPRT5U Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

Login - Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

pi e N VNS

EFE B WL

| [PriceRange 7| [Deprecation | YewrReg V| [VeideTye  *| &

Home = Useg! Cars » Direc? Owners » [sugu NPR7PSU

Resources Isuzu NPR75U
Car Buying Financial Accassorles Similar Research
Car Selling il to Shortlist fdd o Campare Hdd a Mota Hapoet Error
Car Dwnership ek B ek b P
Price [ $59,500"
Car Aftermarket I
Depreciation  "$8,670 (7]
Of The Move -'i mﬂﬁl?-w? similar dapraciation
Reg Date S 0a-Oct-2015
Lifestyle o (Eyrs m/m@/mm COE left)
L -
Manufactured 2035 L 7]
¥ehicle Number Mates
RETTID Mileage 67,000 krn (21.3k fyr)
SUED gy & SELL _
80  Your AUSPICIOUS TIAngmMsoh. A
LD B UNIQUE Vehicle MNo. EnghveCup 5183
Do pom haow? e oy 5 : )
Curb Weight 2,480 kg (7]
Fuel type Diesal
Features ‘White Frant With Opened Wooden Body,
Accessories GPS, CCTV, Radio, Spare Tyre, 1 x Hydraulic Jack /W
Handle, Toal Box (x2) And Fire Extinguisher,
Description Oct 2015 Isuza NPRTSU 14 Feet Euro 4 Engine, Mint
Condition With Daily In House Maintenance, 7 Free
Servicing By Trianghe Auto, Low Mileage. Parked Under
Sheiter. Accident Freéel Like New! View To Offer,
QUN.OL A Any Reasonabile Price Will Be Acoepled,
COE $44,890 [ 7]
oMy $31,886 [ 7]
ARF §1,595 (7]
Dereg Value $30,820 as of today {change) [7]
Mo, of Owners 1 (7]
Type of Veh Trsck
Category Diect Crvmer Sale

Availability Available

At tn Shortist Add o Comaars Add 3 Mote

Posted on: 24-001-2018 | Last Updated on: 22-Now=2018

Fags: Isuzu NPRFEL, iy noe 750, 2005 Isumu NPRFSU, 2015 isufu iy TS0, [ury,
NPRTEU, npriSy, Used lsang

Upfront Payment

Transfer Fes $25 L 7]
Down Payment

$5,950 (change) Manimum 0% Loan I

1st Instalment $805 7]

Taotal Upfront Paymaent $6, 780 (cxcluding irsurance) ﬂ

C=timates based on 0% loan at 3.4% ierest rate. (hetk with selier for exact figuee.

https:/fwww.sgearmart.com/used_cars/info,php?ID=630588&0L=1000

Photos

Hap fore o)

Mare Actions Share

100% FREE
PAPERW DRE
SUPPORT FOR
BOTH BUYER
& SELLER
aller Infa tia
Contact Pergson(s} Julie Tan
Contact Mo. 81129485
Enquiry (=] Comzact Seller

USEFUL FORMS

= Indemnity form = Sales agreement

= Receipt = Hand-over form
= Dwnership Transfer = MO1

Instructions on how to complete a seller to and-
consumer deal

Regarbess of buying or sefing, we'l handis
your papenaork, loans & msurance for FREE, T

Useful Services

Fimsd out tha market value for your car.

r
’t) Get a free Car Valuation,
Fres Yaluation

Afraid of lemons? Request to have
this car evaluated professionaiy,

Vehicle Evaluaton

112



driver's work permit & license Pg. 1

Hrte
LEE KAH HUANG

Wik Permil Ha.
3 D24T4TIE

KaTa805T
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driver's work permit & license Pg. 1
mu AH'E UEEI‘ESED TIJ DHI'-'E ‘I'EHFELES IN THE FIJ

3 Class 28 Mobareycles =< 200 co
Clasa 24 Motarcycles between 201 co and 800 co
Class 2 Motoroyoies » 400 oo
Clazn 3 Moior cars wiih unladion waighl =« IUWWH"'-N == T 6 War 1578
pannsngars, exciisive of driver; and ether
unhithes with unlsdan walghl =< 2500kg
Clags 4 Medar vehicles whith aro consirucied 1 carry |Dld 03 Gep 1588
o passangers and tha wnladen woight =
Usiar unhesles which asa ol canelrusied i Mrry
foad oo passengars and the waisden waighl =< 7350k

: I WP d2BA |I mﬂiﬁﬁﬂﬁ"mw
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certificate of insurance Pg. 1

5, LONPAC INSURANGCE BHD wsrrestasc ' Mo
;:;::::ﬂ:::‘!; Beseh Rapd T OET Trea Sacicume Znpapers 155550

Tl (RSS20 DA Faps o081 200 ITET Wialmlies o ongargom 8
05T Aag Noos FODE05R15.C

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

WOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP 153) REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE.
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RESKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES 1950 (REPUBLIC OF SINGAFCRE),
RS0 TRANSPORT ACT 1887 (MALAYS1S)L

BMOTORVEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKE) RULES, 1858 (MALAYELY,

Cerlificate Mo : Z1BVCOS0008T2 Tipe of Cover : COMPRS-ENSIVE
1. Index Mark and Vehicls Reglstration Muribes IS NPRTSLMEA
= WMESTEE
2.  Hame of Pollcy Holder GEE HOE SENGPTELTD
3. Effeclive Date of the Commencement of Ingurance 2211002018
( - for the purpose of {he Act
e 4, Dabe of Bxpiry of tha Insurance 2102019

5. Parson To Deive
A THE POLICYHOLDER.
(B ANY OTHER PERSON WHO IS DRIVING ON THE POLICYHOLDER S ORDER OR WITH HSTHER PERMISSION.
Proviged that the person driving ks permitted [ aceordance with the licensing or olher laws or reguiations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has boen se
pormitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law o by reason of any sractment or regulation inthal behall from driving the Motor Vehicle.

8. Limitatlons o touse
USE N SONNECTION WITH THE POLICYHOLDER 5 BUSINESS.
USHE FUR THE CARRIAGE OF PASSENGERS (OTHER THAN FOR HIRE OR REWARD)IN CONMECTICN WITH THE POLICVHOLDER' & BUSIESS,
USE FOR 300141, DOMESTIC AND PLEASURE PURPOSES.
LSE FOR HIRE OR REWARD OR FOR RACING PACEMAKING RELLABILITY TRIALOR SPEED TESTING
LISEWHLST DRAWHG A TRAILER EXCEPT THE TOWING OF ANY OME DISABUED MECHAMGCALL Y PROPELLED VEHICLE

Excess : 5% 700,00 [SECTION 1)
55 2,500.00 [SECTION 1) ADDITIONAL BEXCESS FOR YOUNG ANDYOR INEXPERENCED DRVERS
53] 1ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁwm51mm&ﬁmmmm

Candition + ACCIDENT REPAIRS AT LONPAL S ALUTHORISED WORKSHOPS OR DISTRIBUTOR-CVWINED MOTOR WOSHSHOR

- " Umilatons rerdared incperative by Secfion 55 of the Road Trarspar Act 1587 (Malaysia) er Section & of he Molor Viehicles (Third Party Risks and
Compensation] A {Cap 189) Republie of Singapere are not induded under heading,

WWE hereby certify hal (s covering Mots is I$5Ued in accordence with the provisions of Parl M of the Road Trarsport At 1987 (Malmeia) and Molor Vohidlas
(Thirg-Farty Risks and Compensation) act (Cap 189) Republic of Sincapore,
HP, Owmer : UNITED CMVERSEAS BANK LIMTED

O Camfowy S
G ﬂ.{dmLmu

Owu_,ﬁ. : ' @ uhee Termdk.

- B i fQ:J;:.PGc-..\ '3

(Singapore Branch)

User IC: SIPEIT2
Dale lssved: 0512018

Cenificate of Inswiance - Poga 1 of 1
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12M14/2018 Merimen a-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Metified Esk Syl : e | Ady Rpt | Adj Submitte ns Acthed | Statl

126 Nov 2018 | 26 Nov 2018 126 Nov 2018 = | =] |Pending for Survey
Main 16:31 16:31 16:54 $$0.00 330.00 | |Report

»
Senoback Est | $$0.00 Edit Adj Rpt || it EStimates | | new Rpt | Cancel Case |

Refen:m:e

— —— ——

Documents
L ey

CLAIM SI.IBFD LDER I}ETAILS

| Insured: |GEE HOE SENG PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201316350W =
1 Vehicle Reg, 24/11/2018 16:00 - :59
[ No.: ' YNS976E _ | Date of Loee: ![3? Months and 2 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
|
| Claim Type:  OD / 18/18/18/VC05/021154 ':‘;‘t':?ﬂ;‘m' 218VC05000872 (Comprehensive)
| | Excess:  |S5700.00 ) -
| Repairer; Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu) No. 61 Defu Lane 12, 539147 Defu Lan_c___j‘_r_.{! 6?4?9550
Handllng

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ) - Tel: +65 62507388 .. . [Handled by Ong LI LI - 62799254]

'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 5256-3561 - [Handled by Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim] ... [Final Rpt due
b ‘““‘”5‘“' 105/12/2018]

{ g_:‘l_’f“' CUSIO || EE KAM KUANG (62 / Male), NRIC: F7007894P, Tel: +6584029956

| Please survey and investigate

F -Aﬁ'dcmrm MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail |
) - 1

There are no mail for this case,

|| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | _Search Tasks | Create New Task | | Complete [|

Due Date Priority Type Task Group a2ubject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

nttps:.f.fsingapore.mriman.cum.fc:lalms.'indax.cfrn?fusab-u:=MTRadiuut&r&luseac!.iun=dsp_clmheadar&:aﬁaid=?ﬁﬁ$31 &extid=2B8B7898CFID=4530458. . 1/2



12M14/2018 Merimen e-Claims

hilps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusterAfuseaction=dsp_cimheaderfcassid=7663318exlid=288T894CFID=4539458. . 22
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Upload Documents | Upload Photos ] Compose New Letter [

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

YNOO76E (18/18/18/VC05/021154)
oD
Nov 24 2018 4:00PM
[GEE HOE SENG PTE LTD]
Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop

Letters/Correspondences

Mo |Finatized On
1 27/11/18 10:08

Assessment Reports

N Finalized Cn

1 :25;'1'14*13 16:31
No_|Finalized On

1 |28/11/18 14:26
Photos/Images
Mo Relabel/Reorder
1 28/11/18 14:16
2 28/11/18 14:16
3 |28/11/18 14:16
4 |28/11/18 14:16
5 28/11/18 14:16
& .28;"11.-"13 14:16
7 28/11/18 14:16
8 28/11/18 14:16
9 .ZE-_."].J..."H.B 14:16
10 |28/11/18 14:16
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.12 .Za.l"ll..-rl.é 14:15
13 28/11/18 14:15
14 28/11/18 14:16
15 28/11/18 14:16
16 | 28/11/18 14:16
17 .231"]1,-"]& 14:16
18 28/11/18 14:16
19 | 28/11/18 14:16
20 .Zafll.lrlg 14:16
21 28/11/18 14:16
22 28/11/18 14:16
23 28/11/18 14:16
24 |28/11/18 14:16
25 |28/11/18 14:16
26 28/11/18 14:16
27 28/11/18 14:16
28 -EB.I"ll.l"lS 14:16

View View in Browser ¥

1 per page Y &8
|Lonpac Ir Bhd HQ) .20 ?Thumhnail_ F_‘l'll'it:
oD Letter € | Load HTM

1 per page B L4
[Kan § sile Sing Mokt Warkshop (Dafu) ~= o ITI‘II.HTI.JI'IEI“:PVI'I‘“
| Repairer Estimates B | ﬂ Load HTM
[LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ) = ) | | Thumbnail | Print
Adjuster Immediate Advice = = | € | Load HTM _

3 per page v @

! -_Thun'!.hnail__lprir!r_
General View

-ﬂl Load PG | ¥

| General View ﬂ Load JFG |
' General View - _l_ﬂ | Load PG | I
EG-nlral View - | E_Eﬂ_:wﬁ L4
General View _ | © | wadrc ¥
General View - | ® | wadwe | @
General View - - -o_i_l;;a_d.:IPG Ld
General View - - i © | Load G @ |
' General View B - ﬂ_ | Luad PG I L4
| General View - B - a | LoadpG | @
:Gaheral View a_ ‘ LDE.H-i_.i;é_-!f:'
‘General View o i?- Load PG | ¥
-Genaral View o l ﬂ i I..cuad-JPG L4
General View - @ wars | @

|
1
|

General View ©  ladc @
.Genernl\rlew i —--_ﬂ 1 Lﬂau:l.lF'l.S -_;f. .
| General View I o | Load PG | @
| General View - - I 0 I Load PG | 4
.General View _0 | Load IPG | ;
General View - o [ [ i ] : Load 0G| W |
Gnnnrnl\i‘l;zw ) - - ‘ o' |._nad__1FG | L I
.G-eneral'll.ll'lnw _6 I Load 3G | L.f.f
.Gcnaral View - - o_ Load PG | @
.General View —— . —ﬁ- .Lnad PG _é
:Gnneral View - = _—_ - _I;o_ Load JPG L4
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Merimen e-Claims

Letters/Correspondences

M
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Fimalized O
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30 .231"11;'13 14:16
31 .23,*11;13 14:16
32 .23:'1‘1)'.13 14:16
33 .23,"11}13 14:16
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35 .231’11)'13 14:16
£l .23.-'11,-'1& 14:16
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29 .233'11;13 14:1
40 | 28/11/18 14:16
41 |28/117/18 14:15
42 | 28/11/18 14:15
.43 28/11/18 14:186
44 2E8/11/18 14:16
45  28/11/18 14:15
46 28/11/18 14:16
47 .2$.|’11:'1Ei 14:16
48 | 28/11/1B 14:16
49 | 28/11/18 14:16
50 |28/11/18 14:16
51 .2Eh"11.|"lE 14:16
52 '25;11;15 14:16
Documentation
Me  |Finalized On
1 26/11/18 16:32
lu | Relabel/Reorder
1 14/12/18 16:10
2 [14/12/1816:10
3 14712718 16:22

As:nssmnn.t Reports

Mo |Finalized On

_1 _25.-"_1”13 12:26
2 _28,!11!1!3 12:20
3 28.-"11.-’_18 12:_2;_
Photos/Images
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2 26/11/18 12:18
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'INVESTIGATION REPORT
' SCDF FIRE REPORT
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Addendum Sheet
Accident Statement Addm. #1
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Accident Photo
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Sing

Motor Warkshop {Defu)
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@ | Load PDF

Accident Statement

Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop [ Dresfun )
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Assessment Reports

[T}

|Finalized On

7 26/11/18 12:18
a8 26/11/18 12:18
a 26/11/18 12:18
10 |26/11/18 12:18
111 [26/11/18 12:18
12 |26/11/18 12:18
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Documentation
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2 |26/11/18 12:26
3 _25!11;'13 12:26
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5 _2’5.."11..’13 12.26
G 28/11,/18 12:21
7 28/11/18 12:21

Merimen o-Claims

Kan Fook Sing Moto -_-...-..-\-:...,;. 'I.;.-.!.“.:.
Accident Photo
.m::iu‘-ent Photo
..Au;id-ant Photo
:miﬁunt Photo
Accident Photo
:ﬁl:tidﬂllt Photo
Accident Photo
Accident Photo
.Al:cir.tnnt Photo
Accident Photo
Accident Photo
Accident Photo

kan rool g Motor Warkshop (Defu)
Accident Sketch Plan

 Accident Sketch Plan -
 driver's work permit & license
|driver's work permit & license
|certificate of insurance

| police report

police report

1 per page ¥
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To:
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

Repairer Handling Insurer
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121412018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssorisss)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Lonpac Insurance Bhd Our File No: CS/ILPC18021332/ZQD352
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555 Date: 14/12/2018

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant; GEE HOE SENG PTE LTD Policy Mo Z18VCO5000872

Date of Loss: 241172018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No:  18M18M18NC05/021154
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: Y¥MNI9TEE

Make & Model: ISUZU NKRTTE, 3.0 D (M) Engine No: 4HK 1298945

Req. Date: 22110/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis Mo: JAANPRTSKET 104490
Colour: White Odometer: 0 km

Engine Capacity: 5193 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  S$359,500.00

Sum Insured (S5); Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITIONM OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: BURNT Rear Tyre Size: 21875 R17 5
Front Left Side: 0 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 0 mm
Front Right Side; 0 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labaour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5%) 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Excess (5%) 0.00 T700.00 -700.00
(5%) 0.00 -F00.00 T00.00
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 0.00 -49,00 49.00
Nett Amount (S5%) 0.00 -749.00 T49.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 26/11/2018
Kan Fook Sing Motor Workshop (Defu)
Date Inspected: 27111/2018 Inspected At MNo. 61 Defu Lane 12
Singapore 539147
Estimated Period of Repair; 0.0 days
Adjuster:  Rohaizal Bin Abdul Rahim Manager:  SHIAL CHAN

MOTE! This repovt represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed oul to the best of our knowledge and ahility buf
any offer II'EDHI'I'}" undar any other circLmslances is heraby HII'J-I'E'S?Jy' exciuded

hilps/isingapore, merimen comdclaimsindex_cim?Pusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=766331&exlid=2887T89&CFID=453945834C... 1/5



121472018 Adjuster Report

hitps:fisingapore. meriman. com/claims/index. cim ?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseld=7663318extid=288TBRACFID=4535458340 . 2/5



12114/2018
TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Market Value

oMY &

FARE Rebate (1)
Qucta Premium Paid
COFE Rebate (2)

Total Rebate. (1) +

{Z)

£55, 500.

$30,920.0
5 0.0
514,333.0
& 0,887,
% 5,B87.

The total amount incorred will be

hefore excess,

In wview of the above,

for the wreck.

the wvehicle

Adjuster Report

Market Value 559,500.00 minus Total Rebate 59,887.00

-

549,613.00

is upeconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender

hilps:/isingapore. merimen com/claims/index cfmfusebox=MTRadjusterdfuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=766331 &exlid=2887894CFID=453045838C... /5



12/14/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 14 Dec 2018)

Parts: WA ISUZU NKRTVE 3.0 D (M) (Madel not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for YNI976E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

EMND OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hps:fsingapore. manmen.com/claims/index.cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpl&caseid=TE6331 &exlid=2BET80&CFID=45309458340C .. 4/5



12/114/2018

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus ilems selected.

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

There are no labour tems selected.

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/singapore merimen.comiclaims/indes . cfmusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirptécaseid=T66331&extid=288TROACFID=4530458340C. . 55



